2016-17 MPSSAA Basketball Quiz #6

1. B-1fouls A-1and Team Ais in the bonus. A-1’s shirt is untucked as the trail official rules
on the foul and puts A-1 on the line to shoot his/her bonus free throws with no players
lined up. True or False?

2. Team A has headbands that have extensions. Is this legal? Yes or No?

When necessary to protect an injured player, the official may immediately stop play.
True or False?
A time-out request by a Head Coach or player may be oral or visual. True or False?

5. When a player is disqualified, neither team is granted a time out. True or False?

Answers:

True; Case Book 3.3.5, Situation A.
No; Case Book 3.5.4 Situation B.
True; Rule 5-8-2, Note.

True; Rule 5-8-3.

True; Rule 5-8-3 (b.).
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Teaching Points:

Read five case book plays every day.
Check equipment in warm-ups.

Be aware on the floor.

Go over time-out scenarios.

When the ball is dead, be alive.
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